



Natural Resources Wales

Rivers House
St Mellons Business Park
Cardiff
CF3 0EY

My Ref: EPR/APP/JG-JWB Rec-SUR-1
Your Ref:

Date: 16th July 2021

Sent by email to: Magda.Leonowicz@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
Loku.Ranasinge@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk

For the attention of: Magda Leonowicz and Loku Ranasinge

Application Query to Surrender an Environmental Permit RP3998FJ

for

JWB Recycling Ltd

Dear Magda & Loku

On behalf of JWB Recycling Limited please can you advise and confirm to me in writing on the surrender application requirements for the following Site where Waste Operations have now ceased and the site wastes, plant and equipment have also been removed and cleared:

Site Name & Address:

JWB Recycling Ltd
Unit 3
Llandow Trading Estate
Llandow
South Glamorgan
CF71 7PB

Facility Type:

Metal and WEEE Recycling - Transfer Station with Treatment

Permit Type & Details:

Keeping and Treating Waste for Recovery - Tier 3 (Pre- Standard Rules) / *Equivalent to:*
SR2017 No.2 Metal recycling and WEEE ATF facility
Licence No. EAWML 34245
Permit Number; RP3998FJ
Issue Date; 21/07/2004

Waste Types Permitted (Extract from Original Waste Management Licence):

1.2 Permitted wastes

1.2.1 Permitted categories and types of wastes

No wastes other than those, which are specified in section 1.2 of the working plan and categorised below in Table 1.2A shall be accepted at the site.



Table 1.2A. Permitted quantities of waste

Permitted Waste Categories	Forms, properties and Types	Maximum Permitted Quantities for each waste category (subject to maximum permitted total quantity in condition 1.2.2) (tonnes/year)
Household, Commercial and Industrial	Waste Electronic and Electrical Equipment Whole or partially dismantled equipment, including plastics, glass, metals and composite materials removed from equipment.	Subject to maximum storage quantities and recycling quantities specified in table 1.1
	Metal wastes Ferrous metal Non-ferrous metal Mixed ferrous and non-ferrous metals including precious metals and precious metal compounds Metallic equipment.	Subject to maximum storage quantities specified in table 1.1

Permitted quantities of wastes

- 1.2.2 → The total quantity of waste accepted at the site per year shall not exceed 4,999 tonnes.

Exclusion of wastes with other specified characteristics

- 1.2.3 → Notwithstanding the specification of permitted waste types under conditions 1.2.1 and 1.2.2 above, wastes shall not be accepted at the site which have any of the following characteristics specified in table 1.2B overleaf:

Waste management licence EAWML34245

General considerations

Table 1.2B. Excluded wastes of specified form and type

Waste Characteristic	Type
Special Wastes	All forms and types
Pressurised gasses in containers	All forms and types
Clinical wastes	All forms and types
Putrescible or readily biodegradable (e.g. food) wastes and wastes which may give rise to odours.	All forms and types
Metallic and electronic and electrical equipment	Containing more than 0.1% w/w of hazardous liquid(s)
Wastes which are not appropriately packaged or adequately contained in UN approved containers.	Consisting solely or mainly of dusts, powders or loose fibres; Wastes that are in a form which is either; viscous, a mobile sludge, slurry or a liquid

The site operations and wastes permitted and accepted can be considered "low risk".



During your last and recent site visit you informed Jake Bremner that ***the site may qualify for a low risk Surrender Application***, for your reference, I have completed **Box 1 of the H5 Surrender Guidance Document**, which is provided below with **additional comments**:

Box 1: When an intrusive investigation is required at surrender

1. You sampled the soil or groundwater at the time you applied for the original permit.

Comment: No samples have been taken, a site condition report or any intrusive investigations was not required at the time of the permit application & issue.

Or

2. Your risk assessment identified that your activity presented a risk to land or groundwater or and one or more of the following applies:

Comment: No, the site location, infrastructure and operations were considered low risk.

- (a) Your records of the pollution prevention measures employed and their effectiveness at the site are incomplete. For example, if it is feasible that an undetected failure of your pollution prevention measures could have taken place (e.g. low level leakages over a substantial period of time) leading to land or groundwater pollution.

Comment: No pollution events have occurred at the site; pollution prevention measures were employed by implementing a Flood Management Plan in May 2013.

- (b) Your records of the occurrence and remediation of pollution incidents are incomplete.

Comment: No, as in (a) above

- (c) The records show compliance issues with respect to matters that may affect the condition of the land such as spills and leaks of polluting substances.

Comment: None, as (a) & (b) above, the site has always operated safely and satisfactorily.

I hope this query meets with your approval, and has sufficient information to enable you to make your decision on the Surrender Application Type.

I look forward to your soonest reply so that we can quickly proceed to submit a Permit Surrender Application to your Permitting Centre.

If you require any further clarification or information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

Joe Gatley

C.c. Mr Jake Bremner / JWB Recycling Ltd